DOMINGUE

August 19, 2024

& ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

Mayor Ken Ritter
102 Asma Boulevard City of Youngsville
Splie sty P.O. Box 592

Lafayette, LA 70508 ]
Youngsville, LA 70592
(337) 232:5182
FAX (337) 2377132

www.dsaengineering.com

RE: Pump Station #3 Upgrade

(DS&A #4861.05)
Dear Mayor Ritter:
Bids were received, opened, and read aloud at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, August 13,
2024, at City Hall for the above referenced project. Four bids were received. A
tabulation of the bids is attached. The engineer’s estimate for the project was

$380,000.

We recommend the bid be awarded to the apparent low bidder, Southern
Constructors, LLC, for the base bid of $323,000.00.

Please place this item on the next Council agenda for action.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

DOMINGUE, SZABO & ASSOCIATES, INC.
: ~N

Susan H. Richard, P.E.

shr
Enclosure(s)

ACEC

American Council of
Engineering Companies



Domingue, Szabo & Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

BID TABULATION

Bid Date:  Tues, August 13, 2024
Bid Time 10:00 A.M.

Lafayette, Louisiana Place City Hall
201 Iberia Street
Youngsville, LA
PUMP STATION #3 UPGRADE
for the
CITY OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA
(DS& A #4861.05)
ENGINEER'SESTIMATE $380,000
BIDDER LICENSE NO. BID BASE BID
BOND
Preferred Mechanical 69958 Yes $398,700
Southern Constructors 54206 Yes $323,000
COD Construction of LA 72890 Yes $363,200
NCMC 8999 Yes $352,000




